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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

DONAHUE ASSOCIATES, LLC
Certified Public Accountants
27 Beach Road Suite CO5A
Monmouth Beach, NJ 07750
Tel. 732-229-7723

July 31, 2007

The Shareholders
USCorp

We have compiled the accompanying financial statements of USCorp for the nine months ending June 30, 2007 and
June 30, 2006. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statement information that is the representation of
management. Our compilation is in accordance with reviewing standards generally accepted by the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board in the United States of America. We have not audited or reviewed any of the projections,
assumptions, or estimates used in compiling the projected financial statements and, accordingly, do not express an
opinion or any form of assurance on them.

Donahue Associates LLC
Monmouth Beach, NJ
July 31, 2007
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USCorp
(an Exploration Stage Company)
Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2007 and September 30, 2006

Unaudited

30-Jun-07 30-Sep-06
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash $ 412,558 $ 83,573
Total current assets 412,558 83,573
Other assets:
Equipment- net 6,411 8,240
Total assets $ 418,969 $ 91,813
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable & accrued expenses $ 9,201 $ 78,317
Note payable- shareholder (Gold bullion loan) 1,062,917 $ 0
Total current liabilities 1,072,118 78,317
Note payable- shareholder (Gold bullion loan) $ 0 979,175
Debenture payable 543,691 0
Advances payable shareholders 56,282 0

Shareholders' equity:

Series A preferred stock, one share convertible to eight shares of common;

10% stated dividend, stated value $0.50, 10,000,000 shares authorized, no

shares outstanding 0 0
Series B preferred stock, one share convertible to two shares of common;

10% cumulative stated dividend, stated value $0.50, 50,000,000 shares

authorized, 155,000 shares outstanding 70,165 70,165
Common stock A- $.01 par value, authorized 550,000,000 shares, issued

and outstanding, 33,806,462 shares at September 30, 2006 and 33,856,462

at June 30, 2007 338,564 338,064
Common stock B- $.001 par value, authorized 250,000,000 shares, issued

and outstanding, 5,000,000 shares at September 30, 2006 and 5,000,000 at

June 30, 2007 5,000 5,000
Additional paid in capital 7,257,999 7,181,433
Accumulated deficit (8,924,850) (8,560,341)
Total shareholders' equity (1,323,287) (1,035,844)
Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity $ 418,969 $ 91,813

See the notes to the financial statements.
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For the Nine Months and Three Months Ended June 30, 2007 and June 30, 2006
and from Inception, May 1989 through June 30, 2007

General and administrative
expenses:

Consulting

Administration

License expense

Professional fees

Total general & administrative
expenses

Net loss from operations
Other income (expenses):
Interest expense

Loss on unhedged underlying

(Loss) gain on mining claim

Net loss before provision for
income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Net loss before extraordinary item
Extraordinary item:

Loss on early extinguishment of
debt (net of tax)

Net loss

Basic & fully diluted net loss per
common share

Weighted average of common
shares outstanding:
Basic & fully diluted

$

$
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USCorp

(an Exploration Stage Company)
Statements of Operations

9 Months
Unaudited
30-Jun-07

9 Months
Unaudited
30-Jun-06

3 Months
Unaudited
30-Jun-07

3 Months
Unaudited
30-Jun-06

50,148 $
193,696
2,500
18,666
265,010
(265,010)
(58,547)
(40,952)
0
(364,509)
0

(364,509)

0

(364,509) $

0.01)s

38,840,102

See the notes to the financial statements.
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142,470 $
223,622
590
32,204
398,886
(398,886)
(47,354)
(155,618)
0
(601,858)
0

(601,858)

0

(601,858)$

(0.02)s

38,813,281

50,148 $

56,398

0

17,666
124,212
(124,212)
(20,023)
(9,920)

0
(154,155)
0

(154,155)

0

(154,155)%

(0.00)$

38,856,461

6,241 $
86,688
0
17,870
110,799
(110,799)
(15,715)
(45,018)
0
(171,532)
0

(171,532)

0

(171,532)$

0.00

38,904,776

Inception
to Date

3,302,015
3,918,010
163,059
463,115
7,846,199
(7,846,199)
(139,248)
(326,784)
(600,000)
(8,912,231)
0

(8,912,231)

(12,619)

(8,924,850)
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USCorp
(an Exploration Stage Company)
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Nine Months Ended June 30, 2007 and June 30, 2006
and from Inception, May 1989 through June 30, 2007

Operating Activities:

Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net income items not requiring
the use of cash:

Loss on sale of mining claim

Consulting fees

Depreciation expense

Interest expense

Amortization of beneficial conversion feature
Impairment expense

Loss on early extinguishment of debt (net of tax)
Loss on unhedged underlying

Changes in other operating assets and liabilities :
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash used by operations

Investing activities:
Purchase of office equipment
Net cash used by investing activities

Financing activities:

Issuance of common stock

Issuance of preferred stock

Issuance of gold bullion note

Issuance of convertible notes

Advances received (paid) shareholder
Capital contributed by shareholders

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash during the fiscal year
Cash balance at beginning of the fiscal year

Cash balance at June 30t

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Interest paid during the fiscal year

Income taxes paid during the fiscal year

See the notes to the financial statements.

6

$

“ &

Unaudited
30-Jun-07

(364,509)

0
5,000
3,494
42,790
15,757
0

0

40,952

(69,116)
(325,632)

(1,665)
(1,665)

0

0

0
600,000
56,282
0
656,282

328,985
83,573

412,558

o O

Unaudited Inception
30-Jun-06 to Date
$ (601,858) $ (8,924,850)
0 600,000
79,650 1,917,520
1,626 9,503
39,747 139,248
0 15,757
0 2,449,466
0 12,619
155,618 326,784
4,564 9,201
(320,653) (3,444,752)
(1,004) (15,914)
(1,004) (15,914)
0 2,151,768
0 70,165
0 638,266
0 600,000
(135,606) 56,282
0 356,743
(135,606) 3,873,224
(457,263) 412,558
627,372 0
$ 170,109 $ 412,558
$ 0 $ 0
$ 0 $ 0
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Inception
Issuance of common stock
Net income fiscal 1990

Balance at September 30,
1990-unaudited

Net income fiscal 1991

Balance at September 30,
1991 -unaudited

Issuance of common stock
Net income fiscal 1992

Balance at September 30,
1992-unaudited

Net loss fiscal 1993

Balance at September 30,
1993-unaudited

Net loss fiscal 1994

Balance at September 30,
1994-unaudited

Net income fiscal 1995

Balance at September 30,
1995-unaudited

Net loss fiscal 1996

Balance at September 30,
1996-unaudited
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(an Exploration Stage Company)

USCorp

Statement of Changes in Shareholders Equity
From Inception, May 1989 to June 30, 2007

0%

Common Common
Shares Par Value
0%

84,688 847
84,688 847
84,688 847
472 5
85,160 852
85,160 852
85,160 852
85,160 852
85,160 852

0%

Paid in Accumulated
Capital Deficit
0%
1,185,153
520,000
1,185,153 520,000
1,108,000
1,185,153 1,628,000
32,411
466,000
1,217,564 2,094,000
(3,116,767)
1,217,564 (1,022,767)
(63,388)
1,217,564 (1,086,155)
(132,261)
1,217,564 (1,218,416)
0
1,217,564 (1,218,416)

Total
0

1,186,000 $

520,000

1,706,000

1,108,000

2,814,000
32,416 $

466,000

3,312,416

(3,116,767)

195,649

(63,388)

132,261

(132,261)

Stock
Price *

0.07

0.22

10



Stock issued for mining
claim

Issuance of common stock
Stock issued for services
Net loss fiscal 1997

Balance at September 30,
1997-unaudited

Capital contributed by
shareholder

Net loss fiscal 1998

Balance at September 30,
1998-unaudited

Capital contributed by
shareholder

Net income fiscal 1999

Balance at September 30,
1999-unaudited

Capital contributed by
shareholder

Net loss fiscal 2000

Balance at September 30,
2000-unaudited

8
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USCorp
(an Exploration Stage Company)
Statement of Changes in Shareholders Equity
From Inception, May 1989 to June 30, 2007

(Continued)
Common Common Paid in Accumulated Stock Price
Shares Par Value Capital Deficit Total *
150,000 1,500 598,500 600,000 $ 0.20
50,000 500 59,874 60,374 $ 0.06
14,878 149 29,608 29,757 $ 0.10
(90,131) (90,131)
300,038 3,001 1,905,546 (1,308,547) 600,000
58,668 58,668
(58,668) (58,668)
300,038 3,001 1,964,214 (1,367,215) 600,000
28,654 28,654
(26,705) (26,705)
300,038 3,001 1,992,868 (1,393,920) 601,949
22,750 22,750
(624,699) (624,699)
300,038 3,001 2,015,618 (2,018,619) 0

11



Issuance of common stock

Issued stock for
compensation

Capital contributed by
shareholder

Net loss fiscal 2001

Balance at September 30,
2001 -unaudited

Issued stock to purchase
mining claim

Issued shares to employees

Capital contributed by
shareholders

Net loss for the fiscal year

Balance at September 30,
2002-unaudited

Issued stock for services

Beneficial conversion
feature

Capital contributed by
shareholders

Net loss for the fiscal year

Balance at September 30,
2003

9
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USCorp
(an Exploration Stage Company)
Statement of Changes in Shareholders Equity
From Inception, May 1989 to June 30, 2007

(Continued)
Common Common Paid in Accumulated
Shares Par Value Capital Deficit Total

103,535 1,035 611,943 612,978 $
50,000 500 19,571 20,071 $

21,719 21,719

(654,768) (654,768)

453,573 4,536 2,668,851 (2,673,387) 0
24,200,000 242,000 2,207,466 2,449,466 $
267,500 2,675 (2,675) 0%

143,480 143,480

(2,591,671)  (2,591,671)

24,921,073 249,211 5,017,122 (5,265,058) 1,275
872,000 8,720 264,064 272,784 $

3,767 3,767

81,472 81,472

(865,287) (865,287)

25,793,073 257,931 5,366,425 (6,130,345) (505,989)

Stock
Price *
0.15

0.04

0.10

0.00

0.31

12



Issuance of common
stock

Issued stock to pay bills
Issued stock for services

Net loss for the fiscal
year

Balance at September 30,
2004

Issuance of common
stock

Issued stock for services
Issued stock to pay debt
Issuance of warrants

Net loss for the fiscal
year

Balance at September 30,
2005

Issued stock for services
Net loss for the period

Balance at September 30,
2006

Issued stock for services

Beneficial conversion
feature

Net loss for the period
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USCorp
(an Exploration Stage Company)
Statement of Changes in Shareholders Equity
From Inception, May 1989 to June 30, 2007

(Continued)
Common Common Paid in Accumulated
Shares Par Value Capital Deficit
550,000 5,500 206,500
1,069,945 10,699 460,077
2,118,444 21,184 652,714
(964,108)
29,531,462 $ 205314 $ 6,685,716 $ (7,094,453)%
150,000 1,500 46,500
2,840,000 28,400 331,600
400,000 4,000 50,000
1,817
(628,337)
32,921,462 329,214 7,115,633 (7,722,790)
5,885,000 13,850 65,800
(837,551)
38,806,462 343,064 7,181,433 (8,560,341)
50,000 500 4,500
72,066
(364,509)

Total
212,000 $
470,776 $

673,898 $

(964,108)

(113,423)

48,000 $
360,000 $
54,000 $

1,817

(628,337)

(277,943)
79,650 $

(837,551)

(1,035,844)

5,000 $

72,066

(364,509)

Stock
Price *

0.39

0.44

0.32

0.32

0.13

0.14

0.09

0.10

13
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Balance at June 30, 2007 38,856,462 $
*- Prices adjusted for stock splits.

Please see the notes to the financial statements.

10

343,564 $ 7,257,999 $

(8,924,850)$

(1,323,287)
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USCorp
(an Exploration Stage Company)
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Nine Months Ended June 30, 2007 and June 30, 2006

1. Organization of the Company and Significant Accounting Principles

USCorp (the “Company”) is a publicly held corporation formed in May 1989 in the state of Nevada as The Movie
Greats Network, Inc. In August 1992, the Company changed its name to The Program Entertainment Group, Inc. In
August 1997 the Company changed its name to Santa Maria Resources, Inc. In September 2000 the Company changed
its name to Fantasticon, Inc. and in January 2002 the Company changed its name to USCorp

In April 2002 the Company acquired US Metals, Inc. (“USMetals”), a Nevada corporation, by issuing 24,200,000 shares
of common stock. US Metals became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.

The Company, through its wholly owned subsidiary, USMetals, owns 141 Lode Mining Claims in the Eureka Mining
District of Yavapai County, Arizona, called the Twin Peaks Mine; and through its wholly owned subsidiary Southwest
Resource Development, Inc., owns 22 Placer and 89 Lode Claims on five properties in the Mesquite Mining District
of Imperial County, California, which the Company refers to as the Chocolate Mountain Region Claims and the
Picacho Salton Claims.

The Company has no business operations to date.

Use of Estimates- The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make reasonable estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of the
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses at the date of the financial statements and for the period they include. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

Cash and interest bearing deposits- For the purpose of calculating changes in cash flows, cash includes all cash
balances and highly liquid short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Long Lived Assets- The Company reviews for the impairment of long-lived assets whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. An impairment loss would be
recognized when estimated future cash flows expected to result from the use of the asset and its eventual disposition is
less than its carrying amount.

Shareholder Loans Payable- The Company applies Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) No. 98-5, Accounting for
Convertible Debt Issued with Beneficial Conversion Features. EITF No.98-5 requires that a beneficial conversion
feature be recognized upon the issuance of the debt with a favorable conversion feature, and the resultant debt
discount be amortized to interest expense during the period from the date of issuance to the date the securities become
convertible.

Property and Equipment- Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation expense is computed using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the asset, which is estimated at three years.

Income taxes- The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with the Statement of Accounting Standards
No. 109 (SFAS No. 109), "Accounting for Income Taxes". SFAS No. 109 requires an asset and liability approach to
financial accounting and reporting for income taxes. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed annually
for differences between financial statement and income tax bases of assets and liabilities that will result in taxable

15
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income or deductible expenses in the future based on enacted tax laws and rates applicable to the periods in which the
differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce
deferred tax assets and liabilities to the amount expected to be realized. Income tax expense is the tax payable or
refundable for the period adjusted for the change during the period in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Mineral Properties- The Company uses the successful efforts method of accounting for mineral properties. Costs
incurred to acquire mineral interest in properties, to drill and equip exploratory sites within the claims groups are
capitalized. Costs to conduct exploration and assay work that does not find proved reserves, geological and
geophysical costs and costs of carrying and retaining unproved sites are expensed. Potential mineral properties are
periodically assessed for impairment of value and a loss will be recognized at the time of impairment.

11
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Revenue Recognition- Mineral sales will result from undivided interests held by the Company in mineral properties.
Sales of minerals will be recognized when delivered to be picked up by the purchaser. Mineral sales from marketing
activities will result from sales by the Company of minerals produced by the Company (or affiliated entities) and will
be recognized when delivered to purchasers. Mining revenues generated from the Company’s day rate contracts,
included in mine services revenue, will be recognized as services are performed or delivered.

Exploration Stage Company- the Company has had no operations or revenues since its inception and therefore
qualifies for treatment as an Exploration Stage company as per Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)
No. 7. As per SFAS No. 7, financial transactions are accounted for as per generally accepted accounted principles.
Costs incurred during the development stage are accumulated in “losses accumulated during the exploration stage” and
are reported in the Stockholders’ Equity section of the balance sheet.

2. Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principals, which assume the continuity of the Company as a going concern. However, the Company has incurred
significant losses since its inception and has no business operations and continues to rely on the issuance of shares to
raise capital to fund its business operations.

Management’s plans with regard to this matter are as follows:

* Obtain the necessary approvals and permits to complete exploration and being test production on our properties as
warranted. Applications have been prepared and are being reviewed for submission to Federal, State and local
authorities.

* Augment our mining exploration team with quality and results-oriented people as needed. Upon adequate funding
management intends to hire qualified and experienced personnel, including additional officers and directors, and
mining specialists, professionals and consulting firms to advise management as needed to handle mining operations,
acquisitions and development of additional mineral resource properties.

* Put together a strategic alliance of consultants, engineers, contractors as well as joint venture partners when
appropriate, and set up an information and communication network that allows the alliance to function effectively
under USCorp's management.

* Continue exploration and ramp up permitting process to meet ongoing and anticipated demand for gold, silver,
uranium and polymetalic ores resulting from our planned commercial scale production activities.

* Launch an investor awareness and public relations campaign including coordinated and periodic release of
information to the public via press releases, company newsletter and updates to the company’s web sites

* Attend and exhibit at industry and investment trade shows

* USCorp plans to begin commercial scale operations on one or more of its properties as soon as the required permits
and approvals have been granted. Due to the nature of the ore bodies of the company’s current properties Management
believes it will begin commercial scale operations on our Picacho Salton Decorative Rock followed by the Picacho
Salton Gold Properties (the Chocolate Mountain Region claims) first and then the Twin Peaks Mine.

* Acquire additional properties and/or corporations with properties as subsidiaries to advance the company's growth

plans.

17
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3. Net Loss per Share

The Company applies SFAS No. 128, “Earnings per Share” to calculate loss per share. In accordance with SFAS No.
128, basic net loss per share has been computed based on the weighted average of common shares outstanding during
the years, adjusted for the financial instruments outstanding that are convertible into common stock during the years.
The effects of the preferred warrants convertible into shares of common stock, however, have been excluded from the
calculation of loss per share because their inclusion would be anti-dilutive.

12
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Loss per share has been calculated as follows:

30-Jun-07 30-Jun-06
Net loss before cumulative preferred dividend $ (364,509) $ (601,858)
Cumulative dividend preferred (19,025) (11,275)
Net loss $ (383,534) $ (613,133)
Weighted average 38,840,102 38,813,281
Basic & fully diluted net loss per common share $ (0.01) $ (0.02)

4. Gold Bullion Promissory Note

In September 2005, the Company issued a promissory note to a shareholder and received proceeds of $635,663. The
note requires the Company to pay the shareholder 1,634 ounces of Gold Bullion (.999 pure) in September 2007. The
loss on the underlying derivative gold contract has been calculated as follows.

30-Jun-07 30-Jun-06
Carrying value of loan $ 736,133 $ 678,923
Fair value of loan 1,062,917 846,794
Life to date loss on unhedged underlying
derivative $ (326,784) $ (167,871)

5. Equipment
A summary of equipment is as follows:

30-Jun-07 30-Sep-06

Office equipment $ 15914 $ 14,249
Accumulated depreciation (9,503) (6,009)
Net equipment $ 6,411 $ 8,240

13
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6. Issuances of Common stock

During the nine months ended June 30, 2007, the Company issued 50,000 shares of stock to legal consultants for

services rendered.
7. Preferred Stock Warrants Outstanding

The following is a summary of preferred stock warrants outstanding:

Wgtd Avg
Amount Exercise Price
Outstanding at September 30, 2004 0
Issued 155,000
Outstanding at September 30, 2005 155,000 $ 0.50
Issued 0
Outstanding at September 30, 2006 155,000 $ 0.50
Issued 0
Outstanding at June 30, 2007 155,000 $ 0.25

8. Convertible Debenture

Wgtd Years
to Maturity

2.29

1.55

.55

During the nine months ended June 30, 2007, the Company issued convertible debentures with a face value of
$600,000. The debentures are convertible into common stock at $0.125 per share. The debentures have an interest rate
of 5% and mature in November 2009. As a result of the issuance of the debentures, the Company allocated $72,066 to

stockholders’ equity as a beneficial conversion feature.

The balance of the convertible debt is as follows:

Convertible debt payable $ 600,000
Unallocated beneficial
conversion feature (56,309)

Net convertible debt payable $543,691

14
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9. Income Tax Provision

Provision for income taxes is comprised of the following:

15

Net loss before provision for income taxes

Current tax expense:
Federal

State

Total

Less deferred tax benefit:
Timing differences
Allowance for recoverability
Provision for income taxes

Form 10QSB
30-Jun-07 30-Jun-06

$ (364,509) $ (601,858)

$ 0% 0

0 0

$ 0% 0
(380,595) (150,198)

380,595 105,213

$ 0$ 0

A reconciliation of provision for income taxes at the statutory rate to provision for income taxes at the

Company's effective tax rate is as follows:

Statutory U.S. federal rate

Statutory state and local income tax
Less allowance for tax recoverability
Effective rate

Deferred income taxes are comprised of the

following:

Timing differences $
Allowance for recoverability

Deferred tax benefit $

34% 34%

10% 10%

-44% -44%

0% 0%
380,595 $ 105,213

(380,595) (105,213)
0 $ 0

Note: The deferred tax benefits arising from the timing differences begin to expire in fiscal year 2010 and
may not be recoverable upon the purchase of the Company under current IRS statutes.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLAN OF OPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion and analysis in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and
Notes thereto, and the other financial data appearing elsewhere in this Form 10-QSB Quarterly Report.

The information set forth in Management's Discussion and Analysis of or Plan of Operations ("MD&A") contains
certain "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of
1995, including, among others (i) expected changes in the Company's revenues and profitability, (ii) prospective
business opportunities and (iii) the Company's strategy for financing its business. Forward-looking statements are
statements other than historical information or statements of current condition. Some forward-looking statements may
be identified by use of terms such as "believes", "anticipates", "intends" or "expects". These forward-looking
statements relate to the plans, objectives and expectations of the Company for future operations. Although the
Company believes that its expectations with respect to the forward-looking statements are based upon reasonable
assumptions within the bounds of its knowledge of its business and operations, in light of the risks and uncertainties
inherent in all future projections, the inclusion of forward-looking statements in this report should not be regarded as a
representation by the Company or any other person that the objectives or plans of the Company will be achieved.

The Company's results of operations could differ materially from those projected in the forward-looking statements as
a result of numerous factors, including, but not limited to, the following: (i) changes in external competitive market
factors, (ii) termination of operating agreements or inability to enter into additional operating agreements, (iii)
inability to satisfy anticipated working capital or other cash requirements, (iv) changes in or developments under
domestic or foreign laws, regulations, governmental requirements or in the mining industry, (v) changes in the
Company's business strategy or an inability to execute its strategy due to unanticipated changes in the market, (vi)
various competitive factors that may prevent the Company from competing successfully in the marketplace, and (ix)
the Company's lack of liquidity and its ability to raise additional capital. In light of these risks and uncertainties, there
can be no assurance that actual results, performance or achievements of the Company will not differ materially from
any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. The
foregoing review of important factors should not be construed as exhaustive. The Company undertakes no obligation
to release publicly the results of any future revisions it may make to forward-looking statements to reflect events or
circumstances after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

Significant Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operations discusses the Company's consolidated financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The preparation of
these consolidated financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts
of expenses during the reporting period. On an on-going basis, management evaluates its estimates and judgments,
including those related to reserves and intangible assets. Management bases its estimates and judgments on historical
experiences and on various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.
The most significant accounting estimates inherent in the preparation of the Company's consolidated financial
statements include estimates as to the appropriate carrying value of certain assets which are not readily apparent from
other sources, primarily allowance for the cost of the Mineral Properties based on the successful efforts method of
accounting. These accounting policies are described at relevant sections in this discussion and analysis and in the
notes to the consolidated financial statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2006.
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Results of Operations
Comparison of operating results for the three months ended June 30, 2007 and June 30, 2006:
The Company has no revenues through the date of this quarterly report.

General and administrative expenses were $124,212 compared to $110,799 for the same period a year ago. Consulting
costs changed from $6,241 to $50,148 in the three months ended June 30, 2007 which is mainly due to reclassification
by the Company’s bookkeeper and accountant for the quarter.

As a result of the change in the price of gold and a increase in consulting expenses, the Company experienced an
increase in net loss from operations which was $124,212 for the three months ended June 30, 2007, compared to loss
from operations of $110,799 for the same period last year.

The loss on the unhedged Bullion Loan decreased from $45,018 to $9,920 during the third three months of fiscal 2007
compared to the third three months of fiscal year 2006, as a result of the decrease in the price of gold compared to the
same quarter last year. The loan is payable in gold bullion at the prevailing rate price and is not hedged.

Net loss for the third three months of fiscal year 2007 was $154,155 or $0.00 per share compared to a loss of
$1741,532 third three months, or $0.01 per share for the same period last year.

Discussion of Financial Condition: Liquidity and Capital Resources

At June 30, 2007 cash on hand was $412,558 as compared with $83,573 at September 30, 2006. During the third three
months of fiscal year 2007, the Company used $154,155 for its operations. The increase in cash on hand is due to the
proceeds from convertible debentures. The convertible debentures are not payable until 2009 and 2010 respectively.

Total assets at June 30, 2007 were $418,969 as compared to $91,813 at September 30, 2006. The increase is due to the
proceeds from convertible debentures and money from a shareholder.

The Company's total stockholders' equity decreased to a deficit of $1,323,287 at June 30, 2007. The decrease in
stockholders’ equity was the result of operating losses of $154,155 for the three months ended June 30, 2007.

Convertible Debenture

During the period ended June 30, 2007 the Company received the proceeds from a Convertible Debenture Note in the
amount of $300,000. The Convertible Debenture Note is due April 30, 2010. This note is convertible to common stock
at $0.125 per share anytime within the three year term. The interest rate is 5% of the unpaid principal, payable
annually in arrears. The first interest payment of $15,000 is due in April 30, 2008.

The Company has received a written commitment for a total of $1,200,000, at the rate of $300,000 per quarter, the
final installment due on or about October 1, 2007 under the same terms and conditions as the above Convertible
Debenture Note. The Company received the second installment of $300,000 as announced in our press release of May
2, 2007 and the third installment of $300,000 was received on July 17, 2007. However, management can make no
assurance that it will in fact receive additional financing as a result of this commitment.
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ITEM 3. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Under the supervision and with the participation of the Company's management, including the Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, the Company has evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of its
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act) as of the end
of the period covered by this quarterly report. Based upon that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer concluded that, as of the end of the period covered by this quarterly report, the Company's disclosure
controls and procedures are effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the reports that the
Company files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and
forms.

There has been no change in the Company's internal control over financial reporting during the most recent fiscal
quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over
financial reporting.

PART II - OTHER INFORMATION
Item 1. Legal Proceedings.

There have been no material developments in the Company’s legal proceedings during the period covered by this
report.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds.

In November 2006, the Company issued a Convertible Debenture Note in the principal face amount of $300,000. The
Convertible Debenture Note is due November 30, 2009 and is convertible into common stock at the rate of $0.125 per
share anytime within the three year term. The interest rate is 5% of the unpaid principal, payable annually in arrears.
The first interest payment of $15,000 is due in November 30, 2007. In May 2007, the Company issued another
Convertible Debenture Note as the second installment and received an additional $300,000 in proceeds from the sale.
In July 2007, the Company issued another Convertible Debenture Note as the third installment and received an
additional $300,000 in proceeds from the sale. The two additional Convertible Debenture Notes are due May 2010 and
July 2010 respectively.

The Company claimed an exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the
“Act”) for the private placement of these securities pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Act and/or Rule 506 of Regulation D
promulgated thereunder since, among other things, the transaction did not involve a public offering, the Investor was

an “accredited investor” and/or qualified institutional buyers, the Investor had access to information about the Company
and its investment, the Investor took the securities for investment and not resale, and we took appropriate measures to
restrict the transfer of the securities.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities.

None.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

There were no matters requiring a vote of security holders during the period covered by this report.

Item 5. Other Information.
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There were no matters required to be disclosed in a Current Report on Form 8K during the period covered by this
quarterly report that were not so disclosed.

There were no changes to the procedures by which security holders may recommend nominees to the Company’s
Board of Directors since the Company last disclosed these procedures.
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ITEM 6. EXHIBITS
(a) Exhibits:

31.1 Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002

32.1 Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be

signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
USCORP

By: /s/ ROBERT DULTZ

Robert Dultz

Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Acting
Chief Financial Officer

Dated: August 10, 2007
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1,333

(1,182)

(88.7)

Telecommunications

418

429

11

(2.6)

Legal reserve

10,000
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9,997

30.1

2017 versus 2016

The most significant changes in noninterest expense are discussed below:

Salaries and benefits: This category is the largest noninterest expense category and these expenses increased by $1.0
million compared to the prior year. During the year, salaries, 401(k) contributions and incentive compensation
accounted for the largest increases. See Note 14 of the accompanying consolidated financial statements for additional
information on benefit plans.

Net Occupancy: This category includes all of the expense associated with the properties and facilities used for bank
operations such as depreciation, leases, maintenance, utilities and real estate taxes. Building maintenance costs
increased during 2017, but were partially offset by a decrease in depreciation expense.

Legal and professional fees: This category consists of fees paid to outside legal counsel, consultants, and audit

fees. The increase was primarily from legal fees associated with a lawsuit brought against the Corporation that is
described in Item 3, Legal Proceedings. It is expected that the Corporation will incur additional legal expenses until
this lawsuit is fully resolved. Internal and external audit fees increased by $10 thousand.

Data processing: The largest cost in this category is the expense associated with the Bank’s core processing system
and related services, and accounted for $1.2 million of the total data processing costs, unchanged from the prior year.
An increase in software expense contributed $80 thousand to the total increase in this category.

FDIC insurance: This category consists of the total fees paid to the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The
expense for 2017 decreased compared to prior year as an improvement in the Bank’s credit quality reduced the
assessment factor. Also, in the third quarter of 2016, the FDIC lowered the assessment rate on banks with less than
$10 billion in assets, as the surplus accumulated in its deposit insurance fund reached the required level and the Bank
benefited from this change for the full year of 2017.
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Foreclosed real estate: This category consists of expenses related to collecting loans and expenses to carry other real
estate owned. The decrease in 2017 was due primarily to a write down the value of one property by $1.2 million in
2016.

Legal Reserve: This expense represents the accrual for a legal settlement described in Item 3 Legal Proceedings.

Provision for Income Taxes

The Corporation recorded a Federal income tax benefit of $165 thousand compared to an expense of $3.6 million in
2017 and $1.3 million in 2016. The effective tax rate for 2018, 2017, and 2016 was (2.8%), 62.1%, and 13.9%
respectively. In most years, the Corporation’s effective tax rate is lower than its statutory rate due to the effect of
tax-exempt income from certain investment securities, loans, and bank owned life insurance. In 2018, the effect on
pre-tax income from the charges related to the Participation, coupled with tax-free income, resulted in an income tax
benefit. In 2017, income tax expense and the effective tax rate increased due to the write-down of net deferred tax
assets as a result of the passage of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 (the Act) . The Act reduced the federal corporate
income tax rate to 21%, effective January 1, 2018 from the Corporation’s statutory rate of 34% in prior periods.
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With the passage of the Act, net deferred tax assets were required to be revalued using the new rate of 21%. The
Corporation recorded additional income tax expense of $2.3 million in 2017 as a result of the revaluation of net
deferred tax assets. Excluding the effect of the write-down of net deferred tax assets, the effective tax rate for 2017
would have been 22.1%.

The income tax provision and effective tax rate were lower in 2016, due to lower pre-tax income as a result of an
increase in the provision for loan loss expense, a $1.2 million write-down on an other-real-estate-owned property and
more tax-free income in 2016. For a more comprehensive analysis of Federal income tax expense refer to Note 12 of
the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Financial Condition

One method of evaluating the Corporation’s condition is in terms of its sources and uses of funds. Assets represent
uses of funds while liabilities represent sources of funds. At December 31, 2018, total assets increased 2.5% over the
prior year to $1.21 billion from $1.18 billion at the end of 2017.

Interest Bearing Deposits in Other Banks:

This asset decreased slightly year-over-year to $36.0 million at December 31, 2018 compared to $37.2 million at
December 31, 2017. The average balance for 2018 decreased $5.6 million to $25.2 million compared to $30.8 million
in 2017. At year-end, approximately $6.0 million was in the form of short-term certificates of deposit and $29.1
million was held in an interest-bearing account at the Federal Reserve.

Investment Securities:
AFS Securities

The investment portfolio serves as a mechanism to invest funds if funding sources out pace lending activity, to
provide liquidity for lending and operations, and provide collateral for deposits and borrowings. The mix of securities
and investing decisions are made as a component of balance sheet management. Debt securities include U.S.
Government Agencies, U.S. Government Agency mortgage-backed securities, non-agency mortgage-backed
securities, state and municipal government bonds, and trust preferred securities. The average life of the portfolio is
3.9 years and $84.6 million (fair value) is pledged as collateral for deposits. The Bank has no investments in a single
issuer that exceeds 10% of shareholders equity. All securities are classified as available for sale and all investment
balances refer to fair value, unless noted otherwise. The following table presents the amortized cost and estimated fair
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value of investment securities by type at December 31 for the past three years:

Table 6. Investment Securities at Amortized Cost and Estimated Fair Value

2018 2017 2016

Amortized Fair Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
(Dollars in thousands) Cost value Cost value Cost value
U.S. Government and Agency securities $ 9,120 $ 9,076 $11451 $ 11,472 $ 12,598 $ 12,720
Municipal securities 67,811 67,647 57,374 57,772 62,763 62,985
Trust preferred securities 4,074 3,758 6,000 5,817 5,979 5,461
Agency mortgage-backed securities 45,241 44,658 51,307 50,937 61,305 61,284
Private-label mortgage-backed securities 457 488 858 946 1,053 1,104
Asset-backed securities 5,869 5,845 28 27 33 31
Total $ 132,572 $ 131,472 $ 127,018 $ 126,971 $ 143,731 $ 143,585
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The following table presents investment securities at December 31, 2018 by maturity, and the weighted average yield
for each maturity presented. The yields presented in this table are calculated using tax-equivalent interest and the

amortized cost.

Table 7. Maturity Distribution of Investment Portfolio

One year or less

Fair
(Dollars in thousands) Value  Yield
Available for Sale
U.S. Government and
Agency securities $ 14 4.40%

Municipal securities 16,698 3.59%
Trust preferred
securities

Agency
mortgage-backed
securities

Private-label
mortgage-backed
securities

Asset-backed securities
Total

7,637 1.79%

$ 24,349 3.03%

After one year After five years

After ten

through five years through ten years years

Fair Fair Fair

Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield

$9062 253% $ — — $ — —
22,636 3.38% 27,887 3.91% 426 3.97%
— — 3,758 3.82% R —
30,863 2.46% 5,365 2.82% 793 1.77%
134 12.74% 153 8.73% 201 6.07%
993  441% 4,852 3.10% R —

$ 63,688 2.85% $ 42,015 3.69%

$ 1,420 3.04%

Total
Fair
Value

$ 9,076

67,647

3,758

44,658

488
5,845

Yield

2.53%

3.65%

3.82%

2.38%

8.73%
3.32%

$ 131,472 3.15%

Table 3 shows the three-year trend of average balances and yields on the investment portfolio. The average balances
and year-over-year ending balances declined (Table 6), due primarily to cash-flow from called municipal and
mortgage-backed securities not being reinvested into the portfolio. The yield on the portfolio declined slightly from
2.78% in 2017 to 2.75% in 2018. U.S. Agency mortgage-backed securities and municipal bonds continue to comprise
the largest sectors by fair value of the portfolio, approximately 85% in total. The Bank expects that the portfolio will
continue to remain concentrated in these investment sectors. The portfolio produced $22.8 million in cash flows in
2018 while $30.2 million was invested into the portfolio during the year.
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Municipal Bonds: The Bank’s municipal bond portfolio is well diversified geographically and is comprised of both
tax-exempt (76% of the portfolio) and taxable (24% of the portfolio) municipal bonds. Sixty-eight percent of the
portfolio are general obligation bonds and thirty-two percent are revenue bonds. The portfolio holds 108 issues within
28 states. The largest dollar exposure is to issuers in the state of Texas (fair value of $9.9 million / 18 issuers) and
Washington (fair value of $7.4 million / 9 issuers). Thirty-six percent of the portfolio has either private bond
insurance or some other type of credit enhancement. When purchasing municipal bonds, the Bank looks primarily to
the underlying credit of the issuer as a sign of credit quality and then to any credit enhancement. Approximately

$65.5 million of the portfolio is rated “A” or higher by a nationally recognized rating agency and the weighted average
rating of the portfolio is “Aa2”.

Trust Preferred Bonds: Two bonds were called in 2018; however, the unrealized loss has increased from

$183 thousand to $316 thousand year-over-year. The credit ratings for each remaining bonds are similar to the ratings
one year prior. Trust preferred securities are typically issued by a subsidiary grantor trust of a bank holding company,
which uses the proceeds of the equity issuance to purchase deeply subordinated debt issued by the bank holding
company. All of the Bank’s trust preferred securities are single issuer bonds.

Mortgage-backed Securities (MBS): This sector holds $45.1 million or 34% of the total portfolio. The majority of this
sector ($44.7 million) is comprised of U.S. Government Agency MBS. The Government MBS sector is comprised of
mortgage backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations, both fixed and variable rate. In addition, the Bank
holds four private-label mortgage-backed securities (PLMBS) with a fair value of $488 thousand and an amortized
cost of $457 thousand. The Bank’s private-label mortgage-backed securities (PLMBS) portfolio is comprised
primarily of Alt-A loans. Alt-A loans are first-lien residential mortgages that generally conform to traditional “prime”
credit guidelines; however, loan factors such as the loan-to-value ratio, loan documentation, occupancy status or
property type cause these loans not to qualify for standard underwriting programs. The See Note 4 of the
accompanying financial statements for more information on the mortgage-backed securities.

Impairment: Table 8 reflects the temporary impairment in the investment portfolio, aggregated by investment
category, length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position and the number of
securities in each category as of December 31, 2018 and 2017.

The condition of the portfolio at year-end 2018, as measured by the dollar amount of temporarily impaired securities,
is worse than year-end 2017. The Agency Mortgage-backed sector recorded the largest unrealized loss and the greatest
number of securities with an unrealized loss.
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For securities with an unrealized loss, Management applies a systematic methodology in order to perform an
assessment of the potential for other-than-temporary impairment. In the case of debt securities, investments
considered for other-than-temporary impairment: (1) had a specified maturity or repricing date; (2) were generally
expected to be redeemed at par, and (3) were expected to achieve a recovery in market value within a reasonable
period of time. In addition, the Bank considers whether it intends to sell these securities or whether it will be forced to
sell these securities before the earlier of amortized cost recovery or maturity. Equity securities are assessed for
other-than-temporary impairment based on the length of time of impairment, dollar amount of the impairment and
general market and financial conditions relating to specific issues. The impairment identified on debt and equity
securities and subject to assessment at December 31, 2018, was deemed to be temporary and required no further
adjustments to the financial statements, unless otherwise noted. The following table presents the temporary
impairment in the security portfolio for the years presented:

Table 8. Temporary Impairment

December 31, 2018

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
(Dollars in thousands) Value Losses Count Value Losses Count Value Losses Count
U.S. Government and
Agency securities $2071 $ (6) 2 $5175 $ (99) 14 $ 7246 $ (65) 16
Municipal securities 5,832 (12) 10 25,091 472) 42 30,923 (484) 52
Trust preferred
securities 2,008 (159) 3 1,750 (157) 2 3,758 (316) 5
Agency
mortgage-backed
securities 7,687 (46) 16 30,511 (602) 74 38,198 (648) 90
Asset-backed
securities 5,826 (22) 6 19 ) 2 5,845 (24) 8

Total temporarily
impaired securities ~ $ 23,424 $ (245) 37 $ 62,546 $ (1,292) 134 $ 85970 $ (1,537) 171
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December 31, 2017

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
(Dollars in thousands) Value Losses Count Value Losses Count Value Losses Count
U.S. Government and
Agency securities $2315 $ (a1 5 $ 3,528 $ (32) 10 $5843 $ (43) 15
Municipal securities 13,767 (89) 22 7,507 (163) 14 21,274 (252) 36
Trust preferred
securities 1,216 (12) 2 4,601 (171) 5 5,817 (183) 7
Agency
mortgage-backed
securities 16,287 (129) 29 20,563 (438) 39 36,850 (567) 68
Asset-backed securities — — — 4 (1) 1 4 (D) 1

Total temporarily
impaired securities $ 33,585 $ (241) 58 $ 36,203 $ (805) 69 $ 69,788 § (1,046) 127

The unrealized loss in the trust preferred sector increased by $133 thousand compared to the prior year-end. All of the
Bank’s trust preferred securities are variable rate notes with long maturities (2027-2028). The credit ratings on this
portfolio are similar to the prior year and no bonds have missed or suspended any payments. At December 31, 2018,
the Bank believes it will be able to collect all interest and principal due on these bonds and that it will not be forced to
sell these bonds prior to maturity. Therefore, no other-than-temporary-impairment charges were recorded.

The municipal securities portfolio had a $232 thousand increase in unrealized losses since the end of 2017. The
change in value in this sector is driven by market interest rates since these bonds have very low credit risk.

Equity securities at Fair Value

The Corporation owns one equity investment with a readily determinable fair value. At December 31, 2018, this
investment was reported at fair value ($374 thousand) with changes in value reported through income in 2018. At
December 31, 2017, this investment was reported at fair value with changes in value recorded through other
comprehensive income.

Restricted Stock at Cost

The Bank held $452 thousand of restricted stock at the end of 2018 of which $422 thousand is stock in the Federal
Home Loan Bank of Pittsburgh (FHLB). FHLB stock is carried at a cost of $100 per share. FHLB stock is evaluated
for impairment primarily based on an assessment of the ultimate recoverability of its cost. As a government sponsored
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entity, FHLB has the ability to raise funding through the U.S. Treasury that can be used to support it operations. There
is not a public market for FHLB stock and the benefits of FHLB membership (e.g., liquidity and low cost funding) add
value to the stock beyond purely financial measures. If FHLB
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stock were deemed to be impaired, the write-down for the Bank could be significant. Management intends to remain a
member of the FHLB and believes that it will be able to fully recover the cost basis of this investment.

Loans:

The loan portfolio grew by 3.1% ($29.7 million) in 2018, net of $9.3 million loan charge-off and a strategic decision
to decrease the Bank’s exposure to participated loans. Average gross loans for 2018 increased by $50.0 million to
$959.5 million compared to $909.5 million in 2017. Commercial loans showed an increase in average balances
during the year, which was partially offset by a decline in residential mortgage loans and home equity loans and lines
of credit during the year. The yield on the portfolio increased in 2018 increased to 4.41% from 4.22% in 2017. Table
3 presents detail on the average balances and yields earned on loans for the past three years. The following table
shows loans outstanding, by primary collateral, as of December 31 for the past 5 years.

Table 9. Loan Portfolio

(Dollars in
thousands) 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
% % % %
Balance Change Balance Change Balance Change Balance Change Balance
Residential real
estate 1-4 family
Consumer first

lien $ 89,673 (7.7) $ 97,159 (5.8) $ 103,125 (0.6) $ 103,698 (1.3) $ 105,014
Commercial first

lien 59,227  (3.3) 61,275 (6.4) 65,445 13.3 57,780 2.6 56,300
Total first liens 148,900 (6.0) 158,434 (6.0) 168,570 4.4 161,478 0.1 161,314
Consumer junior

lien and lines of

credit 42,504  (5.6) 45,043 0.5 44,817 (0.4) 44996 18.0 38,132
Commercial junior

liens and lines of

credit 4,716 (11.5) 5,328 (1.3) 5,396 (8.8) 5,917 4.5 5,663

Total junior liens
and lines of credit 47,220 (6.3) 50,371 50,213 (1.4) 50,913 16.3 43,795

Total residential 196,120 (6.1) 208,805 (4.6) 218,783 3.0 212,391 3.6 205,109
real estate 1-4
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family

Residential real
estate construction

Consumer purpose 1,667 (8.1) 1,813 34.3 1,350 147.7 545 (66.5) 1,627
Commercial
purpose 8,558 5.8 8,088 6.1 7,625 3.8 7,343 (9.2) 8,088

Total residential
real estate

construction 10,225 3.3 9,901 10.3 8,975 13.8 7,888 (18.8) 9,715
Commercial real

estate 487,980 13.9 428,428 9.7 390,584 14.6 340,695 4.4 326,482
Commercial 274,054 (6.0) 291,519 7.6 270,826 25.4 215,942 20.6 179,071

Total

commercial 762,034 5.8 719,947 8.9 661,410 18.8 556,637 10.1 505,553
Consumer 4,996 (1.0) 5,047 73 4,705 (7.7) 5,100 (17.1) 6,154
Total loans 973,375 3.1 943,700 5.6 893,873 14.3 782,016 7.6 726,531
Less: Allowance

for loan losses (12,415) 5.3 (11,792) 6.5 (11,075) 9.8 (10,086) 10.7 9,111)
Net loans $ 960,960 3.1 $ 931,908 5.6 $ 882,798 14.4 $ 771,930 7.6 $ 717,420

Residential real estate: This category is comprised of first lien loans and, to a lesser extent, junior liens and lines of
credit secured by residential real estate. Total residential real estate loans decreased $9.5 million in 2018 from 2017,
primarily in consumer first lien loans. The Bank’s residential mortgage portfolio decreased during 2018 as paydowns
were greater than originations booked to the portfolio. In 2018, the Bank originated $21.6 million in mortgages,
including approximately $14.9 million for a fee through third party brokerage agreements. The Bank does not
originate or hold any loans that would be considered sub-prime or Alt-A, and does not generally originate mortgages
outside of its primary market area.

Commercial purpose loans in this category represent loans made for various business needs, but are secured with
residential real estate. In addition to the real estate collateral, it is possible that additional security is provided by
personal guarantees or UCC filings. These loans are underwritten as commercial loans and are not originated to be
sold.

Residential real estate construction: The largest component of this category represents loans to residential real estate
developers of $8.6 million, while loans for individuals to construct personal residences totaled $1.7 million at
December 31, 2018. The Bank’s exposure to residential construction loans is concentrated primarily in south central
Pennsylvania. Real estate construction loans, including residential real estate and land development loans,
occasionally provide an interest reserve in order to assist the developer during the development stage when minimal
cash flow is generated. All real estate construction loans are underwritten in the same manner, regardless of the use of
an interest reserve.
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At December 31, 2018, the Bank had $11.6 million in real estate construction loans funded with an interest reserve
and capitalized $677 thousand of interest from these reserves on active projects during 2018. These loans are
comprised of $2.5 million in residential construction and $9.1 million in commercial construction (reported in the
commercial real estate category). Real estate construction loans are monitored on a regular basis by either an
independent third party inspector or the assigned loan officer depending on loan amount or complexity of the project.
This monitoring process includes, at a minimum, the submission of invoices or AIA documents (depending on the
complexity of the project) detailing costs incurred by the borrower, on-site inspections, and a signature by the
assigned loan officer for disbursement of funds.
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Commercial loans: Commercial loans continue to be the largest loan category on the balance sheet and increased 5.8%
compared to the end of 2017. In 2018, the Bank approved approximately $173.5 million in commercial loans and
commitments with approximately $114 million in new money advances. The competition for good quality loans
continues to be strong with the best customers able to attract multiple offers.

Commercial real estate (CRE): This category includes commercial, industrial, farm and agricultural loans, where real
estate serves as the primary collateral for the loan. This loan category increased by $59.6 million over the prior year.
The increases in 2018 were primarily in hotel and motel loans. The largest sectors (by collateral) in CRE are: hotel &
motel ($70.2 million), office buildings ($60.9 million), land development ($54.3 million) and manufacturing facilities
($41.9 million).

Commercial (C&I): This category includes commercial, industrial, farm, agricultural, and tax free loans. Collateral for
these loans may include business assets or equipment, personal guarantees, or other non-real estate collateral. C&I
loans decreased $17.5 million over the 2017 ending balance, primarily in tax free municipal loans and the $9.3 million
Participation charge-off discussed in more detail in the loan quality section below. At December 31, 2018, the Bank
had approximately $168 million of tax free loans in its portfolio. The largest sectors (by industry) are: public
administration ($84.9 million), utilities ($34.9 million), educational services ($26.8 million) and finance and insurance
($15.2 million). The Bank does not have any loan exposure to the oil and gas industry.

Participations: The Bank continues to reduce its portfolio of purchased participation commercial loans. At

December 31, 2018, the outstanding commercial participations accounted for 11.2%, or $93.4 million, of commercial
purpose loans compared to 14.5%, or $115.3 million, at the prior year-end. The Bank’s total exposure (including
unfunded commitments) to purchased participations is 14.4% compared to 19.1% at December 31, 2017. During the
year, loan participations decreased $21.9 million, due in part to the $9.3 million Participation charge-off, and a
strategic decision to decrease the Bank’s exposure to participations as existing participations paid-off or were not
renewed. The commercial loan participations are comprised of $25.0 million of C&I loans and $68.4 million of CRE
loans, reported in the respective loan segment. The Bank expects that commercial lending will continue to be the
primary area of loan growth in the future via in-market lending.

Consumer loans: This category is mainly comprised of unsecured personal lines of credit and showed a slight decrease
of $51 thousand in 2018 over 2017 ending balances.

Table 10. Maturities and Interest Rate Terms of Selected Loans
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The following table presents the stated maturities (or earlier call dates) of selected loans as of December 31,
2018. Consumer purpose residential mortgages and consumer loans are excluded from the presentation.

Less than
(Dollars in thousands) 1 year
Loans:
Residential real estate construction $ 5,451
Commercial real estate 42,734
Commercial 40,617
Total $ 88,802

Over
5 years Total

$ — $ 8,558
398,188 487,980
176,697 274,054

$ 106,905 $ 574,885 $ 770,592

Loans with fixed and variable interest rates at December 31, 2018 are shown below:

Less than
(Dollars in thousands) 1 year 1-5 years
Loans with fixed rates $ 7,803 $ 74,615
Loans with variable rates 80,999 32,290

Total $ 88,802 $ 106,905

Loan Quality:

Total
$ 153,018

504,285 617,574
$ 574,885 $ 770,592

Management utilizes a risk rating scale ranging from 1-Prime to 9-Loss to evaluate loan quality. This risk rating scale
is used primarily for commercial purpose loans. Consumer purpose loans are identified as either a pass or substandard

rating based on the performance status of the loans. Substandard consumer loans are loans that are 90 days or more
past due and still accruing. Loans rated 1 — 4 are considered pass credits. Loans that are rated 5 are pass credits, but
have been identified as credits that are likely to warrant additional attention and monitoring. Loans rated 6-Special
Mention or worse begin to receive enhanced monitoring and reporting by the Bank. Loans rated 7-Substandard or

8-Doubtful exhibit the greatest financial weakness and present the greatest possible risk of loss to the Bank.
Nonaccrual loans are rated no better than 7-Substandard. The following factors represent some of the factors used in

determining the risk rating of a borrower: cash flow, debt coverage, liquidity, management, and collateral. Risk
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ratings, for pass credits, are generally reviewed annually for term debt and at renewal for revolving or renewing debt.
The Bank monitors loan quality by reviewing three primary measurements: (1) loans rated 6-Special Mention or
worse (collectively “watch list”), (2) delinquent loans, and (3) net-charge-offs.

During the second quarter the Bank recorded a material impairment charge on a $14.4 million commercial loan
participation (the Participation). The impairment charge was initially reported on the Corporation’s current report on
Form 8-K filed on May 31, 2018. The Participation represented the Bank’s portion of loans and off-balance sheet
commitments (letters-of-credit) to a single, large commercial lending relationship with the lead bank. During the
second quarter, the Bank was notified by the lead lender, another Pennsylvania bank, that the loan relationship had
become impaired due to fraudulent activities believed to be perpetrated by one or more of the executives and
personnel employed by the borrower. The Bank is one of four Pennsylvania banks affected by the loan impairment.
The impairment resulted in the Bank charging-off loans totaling $8.7 million. This total included a complete
charge-off on a $1.3 million loan and a partial charge-off of $7.4 million on a $10.3 million loan.

During September 2018, the Bank charged off an additional $208 thousand after being notified it would receive a
payment of $1.3 million in October 2018 on the Participation. After receiving the October payment, the Participation
loan balance was $1.6 million. In December 2018, the Bank received another payment of approximately $1.2 million,
resulting in another charge-off of $438 thousand. At December 31, 2018 the Bank had no outstanding loan balance
related to the Participation. The Bank also has $2.4 million in off-balance sheet exposure through three
letters-of-credit it issued for the benefit of the borrower. A $2.4 million reserve (reported in other liabilities and other
expense) was established for these commitments during the second quarter of 2018. As of December 31, 2018, proof
of claim for one letter-of-credit has been submitted to the Bankruptcy Court for payment.

The credit is in bankruptcy and is being administered by a bankruptcy court appointed trustee and by the court. The
impairment charges had a significant effect on various loan quality measures including: impaired loans, nonaccrual
loans, provision for loan loss expense, and net-charge offs during the third and fourth quarters of 2018.

Watch list loans exhibit financial weaknesses that increase the potential risk of default or loss to the Bank. However,
inclusion on the watch list, does not by itself, mean a loss is certain. The watch list includes both performing and
nonperforming loans. Watch list loans totaled $10.3 million at year-end compared to $12.8 million one year earlier.
Included in the watch list are $2.3 million of nonaccrual loans. The composition of the watch list (loans rated 6, 7 or
8), by primary collateral, is shown in Note 6 of the accompanying financial statements.

Delinquent loans are a result of borrowers’ cash flow and/or alternative sources of cash being insufficient to repay
loans. The Bank’s likelihood of collateral liquidation to repay the loans becomes more probable the further behind a
borrower falls, particularly when loans reach 90 days or more past due. Management monitors the performance status
of loans by the use of an aging report. The aging report can provide an early indicator of loans that may become
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severely delinquent and possibly result in a loss to the Bank. See Note 6 in the accompanying financial statements for
information on the aging of payments in the loan portfolio.

Nonaccruing loans generally represent Management’s determination that the borrower will be unable to repay the loan
in accordance with its contractual terms and that collateral liquidation may or may not fully repay both interest and
principal. It is the Bank’s policy to evaluate the probable collectability of principal and interest due under terms of loan
contracts for all loans 90-days or more, nonaccrual loans, or impaired loans. Further, it is the Bank’s policy to
discontinue accruing interest on loans that are not adequately secured and in the process of collection. Upon
determination of nonaccrual status, the Bank subtracts any current year accrued and unpaid interest from its income,
and any prior year accrued and unpaid interest from the allowance for loan losses. Management continually monitors
the status of nonperforming loans, the value of any collateral and potential of risk of loss. Nonaccrual loans are rated
no better than 7-Substandard.

The Bank’s Loan Management Committee reviews these loans and risk ratings on a quarterly basis in order to
proactively identify and manage problem loans. In addition, a committee meets monthly to discuss possible workout
strategies for OREO and all credits rated 7-Substandard or worse. Management also tracks other commercial loan risk
measurements including high loan to value loans, concentrations, participations and policy exceptions and reports
these to the Credit Risk Oversight Committee of the Board of Directors. The Bank also uses a third-party consultant to
assist with internal loan review with a goal of reviewing 60% of commercial loans each year. The FDIC defines
certain supervisory loan-to-value lending limits. The Bank’s internal loan—to-value limits are all equal to or less than
the supervisory loan-to-value limits. However, in certain circumstances, the Bank may make a loan that exceeds the
supervisory loan-to-value. At December 31, 2018, the Bank had loans of $18.5 million (1.9% of gross loans) that
exceeded the supervisory loan-to value limit, compared to 3.2% at the prior year end.

Absent the Participation loss, loan quality was essentially unchanged as measured by the balance of nonperforming
loans. Nonaccrual loans declined slightly ($375 thousand), but this was partially offset by a $357 thousand increase in
loans past due 90 days or more. Potential problem loans, defined as watch list loans less loans on nonaccrual or past
due more than 90 days, at December 31, 2018 totaled $7.6 million compared to $10.1 million at December 31, 2017.
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The following table presents a five year summary of nonperforming assets as of December 31 of each year:

Table 11. Nonperforming Assets

(Dollars in thousands) 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Nonaccrual loans
Residential Real Estate 1-4 Family

First liens $ 80 $ 168 $ 231 $ 806 $ 1,124
Junior liens and lines of credit 23 — 86 105 169
Total 103 168 317 911 1,293
Residential real estate - construction 455 466 480 502 931
Commercial real estate 1,427 1,854 3,956 3,681 8,430
Commercial 315 187 23 276 1,637
Total nonaccrual loans 2,300 2,675 4,776 5,370 12,291

Loans past due 90 days or more and not included

above
Residential Real Estate 1-4 Family
First liens 113 — — 214 165
Junior liens and lines of credit 26 — — — —
Total 139 — — 214 165
Commercial real estate 113 — 665 152 140
Commercial 100 — — 2 —
Consumer 5 — — — 17
Total loans past due 90 days or more and still
accruing 357 — 665 368 322
Total nonperforming loans 2,657 2,675 5,441 5,738 12,613
Other real estate owned 2,684 2,598 4,915 6,451 3,666
Total nonperforming assets $ 5,341 $ 5,273 $ 10,356 $ 12,189 $ 16,279
Nonperforming loans to total gross loans 0.27% 0.28% 0.61% 0.73% 1.74%
Nonperforming assets to total assets 0.44% 0.45% 0.92% 1.18% 1.63%

Allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans 467.26% 440.82% 203.55% 175.78% 72.23%
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The following table provides information on the most significant nonaccrual loans as of December 31, 2018.

Table 12. Significant Nonaccrual Loans

ALL Nonaccrual TDR Collateral
(Dollars in
thousands) Balance Reserve Date Status Collateral Location Value
1st and 2nd liens on commercial
real estate,
residential real estate and
Credit 1 $ 1420 $ — Mar-12 Y business assets PA $ 3,267

In addition to monitoring nonaccrual loans, the Bank also closely monitors impaired loans and troubled debt
restructurings (TDR). A loan is considered to be impaired when, based on current information and events, it is
probable that the Bank will be unable to collect all interest and principal payments due according to the originally
contracted terms of the loan agreement. Nonaccrual loans (excluding consumer purpose loans) and TDR loans are
considered impaired.

A loan is considered a troubled debt restructuring (TDR) if the creditor (the Bank), for economic or legal reasons
related to the debtor’s financial difficulties, grants a concession to the debtor that it would not otherwise consider.
These concessions may include lowering the interest rate, extending the maturity, reamortization of payment, or a
combination of multiple concessions. The Bank reviews all loans rated 6-Special Mention or worse when it is
providing a loan restructure, modification or new credit facility to determine if the action is a TDR. If a TDR loan is
placed on nonaccrual status, it remains on nonaccrual status for at least six months to ensure performance.

In accordance with financial accounting standards, TDR loans are always considered impaired until they are
paid-off. However, an impaired TDR loan can be a performing loan. Impaired loans totaled $11.9 million at year-end
compared to $12.6 million at the prior year end. Included in the impaired loan totals are $11.2 million of TDR loans.
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The following table shows the composition of the Bank’s impaired loans as of December 31, 2018.

Table 13. Composition of Impaired Loans

(Dollars in thousands) Nonaccrual Accruing Accruing Total
Non-TDRDR TDR Other (1) Impaired
Residential Real Estate 1-4 Family
First liens $80 $ — $ 678 $ 113 $ 871
Junior liens and lines of credit 23 — — 26 49
Total 103 — 678 139 920
Residential real estate - construction — 455 — — 455
Commercial real estate 137 1,290 8,809 — 10,236
Commercial 315 — — — 315
Total $555 $ 1,745 $ 9487 $ 139 $ 11,926

(1) impaired consumer purpose loans not yet
on nonaccrual

Note 6 of the accompanying financial statements provides additional information on the composition of the impaired
loans, including the allowance for loan loss that has been established for impaired loans and new TDR loans during
the year.

Allowance for Loan Losses:

Management monitors loan performance on a monthly basis and performs a quarterly evaluation of the adequacy of
the allowance for loan losses (ALL). The ALL is determined by segmenting the loan portfolio based on the loan’s
collateral. When calculating the ALL, consideration is given to a variety of factors in establishing this estimate
including, but not limited to, current economic conditions, diversification of the loan portfolio, delinquency statistics,
results of internal loan reviews, historical charge-offs, the adequacy of the underlying collateral (if collateral
dependent) and other relevant factors. The Bank begins enhanced monitoring of all loans rated 6 - Special Mention or
worse, and obtains a new appraisal or asset valuation for any placed on nonaccrual and rated 7 - Substandard or worse.
Management, at its discretion, may determine that additional adjustments to the appraisal or valuation are

required. Valuation adjustments will be made as necessary based on factors, including, but not limited to: the
economy, deferred maintenance, industry, type of property/equipment, age of the appraisal, etc. and the knowledge
Management has about a particular situation. In addition, the cost to sell or liquidate the collateral is also estimated
and deducted from the valuation in order to determine the net realizable value to the Bank. When determining the
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allowance for loan losses, certain factors involved in the evaluation are inherently subjective and require material
estimates that may be susceptible to significant change, including the amounts and timing of future cash flows
expected to be received on impaired loans. Management monitors the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses on an
ongoing basis and reports its adequacy quarterly to the Credit Risk Oversight Committee of the Board of Directors.
Management believes that the allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2018 is adequate.

The analysis for determining the ALL is consistent with guidance set forth in generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) and the Interagency Policy Statement on the Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses. The analysis has three
components; specific, general and unallocated. The specific component addresses specific reserves established for
impaired loans. A loan is considered to be impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that
the Bank will be unable to collect all interest and principal payments due according to the originally contracted terms
of the loan agreement. Collateral values discounted for market conditions and selling costs are used to establish
specific allocations for impaired loans. However, it is possible that as a result of the credit analysis, a specific reserve
is not required for an impaired loan. For impaired loans with balances less than $250 thousand and all consumer
purpose loans, a specific reserve analysis is not performed and these loans are added to the general allocation

pool. These loans totaled $786 thousand at year-end 2018 and are comprised primarily of loans secured by residential
real estate. Management does not believe that excluding these loans from the specific reserve analysis presents any
additional risk. The balance of impaired loans declined slightly in 2018 and there was on specific reserve established
for any of these loans. Note 6 of the accompanying financial statements provides additional information about the
ALL established for impaired loans.
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The general allocation component addresses the reserves established for pools of homogenous loans. The general
component includes a quantitative and qualitative analysis. When calculating the general allocation, the Bank
segregates its loan portfolio into the following segments based primarily on the type of supporting

collateral: residential real estate, commercial, industrial or agricultural real estate; commercial and industrial (C&I
non-real estate), and consumer. Each segment may be further segregated by type of collateral, lien position, or
owner/nonowner occupied properties. The quantitative analysis uses the Bank’s twenty quarter rolling historical loan
loss experience as determined for each loan segment. For the calculation of the quantitative analysis at December 31,
2018, the Bank determined that certain factors (e.g.: economic conditions, delinquency, classified loans, loan volume,
management, loan review process, credit concentrations, competition, and legal and regulatory issues) previously used
to adjust the historical loss factor where more appropriately reflected as part of the qualitative analysis and were not
included in the 2018 quantitative calculation as in the past years. The qualitative analysis utilizes a risk matrix that
incorporates four primary risk factors: economic conditions, delinquency, classified loans, and level of risk, and
assigns a risk level (as measured in basis points) to each factor. In determining the risk level for these primary factors,
consideration is given to operational factors such as: loan volume, management, loan review process, credit
concentrations, competition, and legal and regulatory issues. The level of risk (as measured in basis points) for each
primary factor is set for five risk levels ranging from minimal risk to very high risk and is determined independently
for commercial loans, residential mortgage loans and consumer loans. As a result of the change to the methodology of
calculating the quantitative component, the quantitative component declined from prior periods and the qualitative
component increased.

The unallocated component is maintained to cover uncertainties that could affect Management’s estimate of probable
loss. The unallocated component of the ALL reflects the margin of imprecision inherent in the underlying
assumptions used in the methodologies for estimating specific and general losses in the portfolio.

Real estate appraisals and collateral valuations are an important part of the Bank’s process for determining potential
loss on collateral dependent loans and thereby have a direct effect on the determination of loan reserves, charge-offs
and the calculation of the allowance for loan losses. As long as the loan remains a performing loan, no further updates
to appraisals are required. If a loan or relationship migrates to nonaccrual and a risk rating of 7-Substandard or worse,
an evaluation for impairment status is made based on the current information available at the time of downgrade and a
new appraisal or collateral valuation is obtained. We believe this practice complies with the regulatory guidance.

In determining the allowance for loan losses, Management, at its discretion, may determine that additional
adjustments to the fair value obtained from an appraisal or collateral valuation are required. Adjustments will be made
as necessary based on factors, including, but not limited to the economy, deferred maintenance, industry, type of
property or equipment etc., and the knowledge Management has about a particular situation. In addition, the cost to
sell or liquidate the collateral is also estimated and deducted from the valuation in order to determine the net realizable
value to the Bank. If an appraisal is not available, Management may make its best estimate of the real value of the
collateral or use last known market value and apply appropriate discounts. If an adjustment is made to the collateral
valuation, this will be documented with appropriate support and reported to the Loan Management Committee.
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The following table shows, by loan segment, the activity in the ALL, the amount of the allowance established in each
category and the loans that were evaluated for the ALL under a specific reserve (individually) and those that were
evaluated under a general reserve (collectively) as of December 31, 2018.

Table 14. Allowance for Loan Losses by Segment

(Dollars in
thousands)

Allowance at
December 31,
2017
Charge-offs
Recoveries
Provision
Allowance at
December 31,
2018

Allowance
established for

loans
evaluated:
Individually
Collectively
Allowance at
December 31,
2018

Loans evaluated
for allowance:
Individually
Collectively
Total

Residential Real Estate 1-4 Family

Junior
Liens & Commercial
Lines of
First Liens Credit ConstructionReal Estate Commercial Consumer UnallocatedTotal

$ 1,060 $ 330 $ 224 $ 6,526 $ 2,110 $ 105 $ 1,437  $ 11,792

— — — — (9,482) (107) — (9,589)
2 8 — 60 157 31 — 258
(571) (205) 0 (116) (888) 11,726 41 (33) 9,954

$ 491 $ 133 $ 108 $ 5,698 $ 4,511 $ 70 $ 1,404 $ 12,415

$—  $— 5 — § — $ — 0§ — 0§ —
491 133 108 5,698 4,511 70 1,404 12,415

$ 491 $ 133 $ 108 $ 5,698 $ 4511 $ 70 $ 1,404 $ 12,415

$ 405 $ — $ 455 $ 10,099 $ 181 $ — $ — $ 11,140
148,495 47,220 9,770 477,881 273,873 4,996 — 962,235
$ 148,900 $ 47,220 $ 10,225 $ 487,980 $ 274,054 §$ 499 § — $ 973,375
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The following table shows the allocation of the allowance for loan losses as of December 31 for each of the past five

years:

Table 15. Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses

(Dollars in
thousands)

Residential
real estate

1-4 family
First liens
Junior liens
and

lines of
credit
Total
Residential
real estate

construction
Commercial
real estate
Commercial
Consumer
Unallocated
Total

2018

Balance

$ 491

133
624

108

5,698
4,511
70

1,404

$ 12,415

2017
% of
Allowance Balance

4 $ 1,060
1 330

5 1,390
1 224
46 6,526
36 2,110
1 105

11 1,437
100 $ 11,792

2016
% of
Allowance Balance

9 $ 1,105
3 323
12 1,428
2 224
55 6,109
18 1,893
1 100
12 1,321
100 $ 11,075

2015
% of
Allowance Balance

10 $ 989

3 308
13 1,297
2 194
55 5,649
17 1,519
1 102
12 1,325
100 $ 10,086

2014
% of
Allowance Balance

10 $ 994
271
13 1,265
2 214
56 4,978
15 1,515
1 127
13 1,012
100 $ 9,111

The allocation of the allowance for loan losses is based on estimates and is not intended to imply limitations on the
usage of the allowance. The entire allowance is available to absorb any losses without regard to the category in which
the loan is classified.
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The following table shows the percentage of the loans to total gross loans as of December 31 for each of the past five

years:

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Residential real estate 1-4 family

First liens 15% 17% 19% 21% 22%
Junior liens and lines of credit 5% 5% 5% 6% 6%
Total 20% 22% 24% 27% 28%
Residential real estate construction 1% 1% 1% 1% 1%
Commercial real estate 50% 45% 44% 43% 45%
Commercial 28% 31% 30% 28% 25%
Consumer 1% 1% 1% 1% 1%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

The following table presents details on activity in the ALL as well as key ALL ratios at December 31:

Table 16. Historical Allowance for Loan Losses

(Dollars in thousands) 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Balance at beginning of year $ 11,792 $ 11,075 $ 10,086 $ 9,111 $ 9,702

Charge-offs:
Residential real estate 1-4 family

First liens — (13) (49) 43) (291)
Junior liens and lines of credit — — — 39) —
Total — (13) (49) (82) (291)
Residential real estate construction — — 41 21D 41
Commercial real estate — (14) (2,751) — (408)
Commercial (9,482) (8) (74) (270) (644)
Consumer (107) (102) (167) (198) (189)

Total charge-offs (9,589) (137) (3,082) 571 (1,573)



Recoveries:
Residential real estate 1-4 family

First liens 2
Junior liens and lines of credit 8

Total 10
Residential real estate construction —
Commercial real estate 60
Commercial 157
Consumer 31
Total recoveries 258
Net (charge-offs) recoveries (9,331)
Provision for loan losses 9,954
Balance at end of year $ 12415
Ratios:

Net charge-offs (recoveries)/average loans 0.97%
Net charge-offs (recoveries)/provision for loan losses 93.74%
ALL as a percentage of loans 1.28%
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184

47

670

11,792 §

-0.01%
-7.01%
1.25%

19

167

75

296
(2,786)
3,775
11,075  $

0.33%
73.80%
1.24%

7

7

18

14

148

74

261
(310)
1,285
10,086

0.04%
24.12%
1.29%

21

21

50

65

82

218
(1,355)
764

$ 9,111

0.19%

177.36%

1.25%
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Other Real Estate Owned:

The Bank holds $2.7 million of other real estate owned (OREO), comprised of two properties compared to

$2.6 million and three properties one year earlier. The most significant OREO holding is one property carried at $2.6
million (97% of total OREOQ) that is secured by 196 acres of land intended for residential real estate development.
This property was part of a participated loan with the workout being handled by the lead bank. During the second
quarter of 2018 the Bank purchased the remaining portion of this property that it did not own for $105 thousand. The
Bank believes it can more aggressively market the property as the sole owner as compared to the effort put forth by
the minority owner/lead bank. The Bank has a contract on the property subject to the buyers due diligence period that
expires in May 2019. During the due diligence period the buyer is responsible for covering the Bank’s carrying costs
of the property. Note 8 of the accompanying financial statements provides additional information on activity in
OREO.

Goodwill:

The Bank has $9.0 million of goodwill recorded on its balance sheet as the result of corporate acquisitions. Goodwill
is not amortized, nor deductible for tax purposes. However, goodwill is tested for impairment at least annually in
accordance with ASC Topic 350. Goodwill was tested for impairment as of August 31, 2018. The 2018 impairment
test was conducted using a qualitative assessment method. The qualitative assessment included: macroeconomic
factors, banking industry conditions, banking merger and acquisition trends, the Bank’s historical financial
performance, the Corporation’s stock price, forecast Bank financial performance, and change of control

premiums. Based upon this qualitative assessment, Management determined the Bank’s goodwill was not impaired.
The 2017 impairment test was also conducted using the qualitative assessment method. At December 31, 2018,
Management subsequently considered certain qualitative factors affecting the Corporation and determined that it was
not likely that the results of the prior test had changed and it determined that goodwill was not impaired at year-end.

Deposits:

The Bank depends on deposits generated by its community banking offices as its primary source of funds. The Bank
offers numerous deposit products including demand deposits (noninterest and interest-bearing accounts), savings,
money management accounts, and time deposits (certificates of deposits/CDs). Table 17 shows a comparison of the
major deposit categories over a five-year period at December 31, including balances and the percentage change in
balances year-over-year. Table 3, presented previously, shows the average balance of the major deposit categories and
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the average cost of these deposits over a three year period.

Table 17. Deposits

(Dollars in

thousands) 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
% % % %

Balance Change Balance Change Balance Change Balance Change Balance
Noninterest-bearing
checking $ 197,417 03 $ 196,853  15.6 $ 170,345 12.0 $ 152,095 11.1 $ 136,91(
Interest-bearing
checking 305,661 8.8 280,944  16.1 241,906 4.2 232,181 19.1 194,99
Money
management 436,752 5.2 415,045 (1.3) 420,309 10.8 379,331 (2.2) 388,04
Savings 81,206 3.0 78,868 53 74,925 8.3 69,174 104 62,637
Retail time deposits 58,332 (19.2) 72,211 1.3 71,264  (13.6) 82,468 (11.3) 92,973
Brokered time
deposits 3,261 0.0 3,260 (3.3) 3,371 33 3,263 (42.0) 5,626
Total $ 1,082,629 3.4 $ 1,047,181 6.6 $ 982,120 6.9 $ 918,512 4.2 $ 881,18

Noninterest-bearing checking: This category increased slightly year over year, while the average balance increased by
approximately $20 million for the year. As a noninterest bearing account, these deposits contribute approximately 11
basis points to the net interest margin.

Interest-bearing checking: This category saw an increase in both the ending and average balance for the year
compared to prior year-end, while the cost of these accounts increased year over year. Retail accounts and commercial
accounts in the fully-insured interest-bearing checking account product were growth leaders in this product during
2018.

Money management: The year over year balance increased $21.7 million, in both retail and commercial accounts;
however, the average balance decreased $2.6 million compared to the 2017 average balance. The cost of this product
increased during the year as market rates increased.

Savings: Savings accounts increased $2.3 million during the year and represent the tenth consecutive year of growth,
mostly due to growth in IRA accounts in 2018. The cost of this product increased during the year as market rates
increased.
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Time deposits: Retail time deposits decreased in 2018, while brokered time deposits remained steady. Retail time
deposits greater than $100 thousand held steady at just over $17 million. Consumers do not seem to be inclined to
invest in longer maturity deposits as they want more liquid accounts and are afraid of missing out on the opportunity
to take advantage of rising rates, whenever that may occur. As a result of this sentiment, the Bank has seen some
maturing CDs migrate to the Money Management product and new CDs being written for short-terms. In 2019, 57%
of the Bank’s retail CDs will mature.

Reciprocal deposits: At year-end 2018, the Bank had $159.3 million placed in the ICS program ($113.8 million in
interest-bearing checking and $45.5 million in money management) and $3.3 million of time deposits placed into the
CDARS program. These programs allow the Bank to offer full FDIC coverage to large depositors, but with the
convenience to the customer of only having to deal with one bank. The Bank solicits these deposits from within its
market and it believes they present no greater risk than any other local deposit.

The Bank continually reviews different methods of funding growth that include traditional deposits and other
wholesale sources. Competition from other local financial institutions, internet banks and brokerages will continue to
be a challenge for the Bank in its efforts to attract new and retain existing deposit accounts. This competition is not
expected to lessen in the future.

Table 18. Time Deposits of $100,000 or More

Retail Brokered Total

Time Time Time
(Dollars in thousands) Deposits  Deposits  Deposits
Maturity distribution:
Within three months $4376 $ — $ 4,376
Over three through six months 2,824 241 3,065
Over six through twelve months 3,871 2,669 6,540
Over twelve months 6,190 215 6,405
Total $ 17261 $ 3,125 $ 20,386
Borrowings:
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Short-term Borrowings: Short-term borrowings from the FHLB are in the form of a revolving term commitment. The
short-term FHLB borrowings are used as overnight borrowings to fund the short-term liquidity needs of the

Bank. These borrowings reprice on a daily basis and the interest rate fluctuates with short-term market interest rates.
The Bank’s maximum borrowing capacity with the FHLB at December 31, 2018 was $348.6 million with

$348.6 million available to borrow.

Table 19. Short-Term Borrowings

(Dollars in thousands) 2018 2017 2016
Short-TerRepurchase ~ Short-TerRepurchase  Short-TeriRepurchase
Borrowingsgreements Borrowinghgreements Borrowingdgreements

Ending balance $ — % — $— 8 —  $24270% —
Average balance 1,069 — 1,894 — 5,258 —
Maximum month-end balance — — 13,000 — 24,270 —
Weighted-average interest rate 2.25% — 0.83% — 0.63% —

Long-term Debt: The Bank had no long-term debt outstanding during 2018, 2017 or 2016.

Shareholders’ Equity:

Shareholders’ equity increased by $3.3 million to $118.4 million at December 31, 2018. The increase was the result of
2018 net income of $6.1 million, offset by $4.6 million in dividends ($1.05 per share) during 2018. The dividend
payout ratio was 75.1% compared to 185.3% in 2017.

The Board of Directors frequently authorizes the repurchase of the Corporation’s $1.00 par value common stock.
Information regarding stock repurchase plans in place during the year are included in Item 5 Market for Registrant’s
Common Equity, Related Shareholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities. Additional information on
Shareholders’ Equity is reported in Note 17 of the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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The Corporation’s dividend reinvestment plan (DRIP) allows for shareholders to purchase additional shares of the
Corporation’s common stock by reinvesting cash dividends paid on their shares or through optional cash payments.
The Dividend Reinvestment Plan (DRIP) added $1.4 million to capital during 2018. This total was comprised of $747
thousand from the reinvestment of quarterly dividends and $671 thousand of optional cash contributions.

A strong capital position is important to the Corporation as it provides a solid foundation for the future growth of the
Corporation, as well as instills confidence in the Bank by depositors, regulators and investors, and is considered
essential by Management. The Corporation is continually exploring other sources of capital as part of its capital
management plan for the Corporation and the Bank.

Common measures of adequate capitalization for banking institutions are capital ratios. These ratios indicate the
proportion of permanently committed funds to the total asset base. Guidelines issued by federal and state regulatory
authorities require both banks and bank holding companies to meet minimum leverage capital ratios and risk-based
capital ratios.

The leverage ratio compares Tier 1 capital to average assets while the risk-based ratio compares Tier 1 and total
capital to risk-weighted assets and off-balance-sheet activity in order to make capital levels more sensitive to the risk
profiles of individual banks. Tier 1 capital is comprised of common stock, additional paid-in capital, retained earnings
and components of other comprehensive income, reduced by goodwill and other intangible assets. Total capital is
comprised of Tier 1 capital plus the allowable portion of the allowance for loan losses.

The Corporation, as a bank holding company, is required to comply with the capital adequacy standards established by
Federal Reserve Board. The Bank is required to comply with capital adequacy standards established by the FDIC. In
addition, the Pennsylvania Department of Banking also requires state chartered banks to maintain a 6% leverage
capital level and 10% risk based capital, defined substantially the same as the federal regulations.

The Corporation and the Bank are subject to the capital requirements contained in the regulation generally referred to
as Basel III. The Basel III standards were effective for the Corporation and the Bank, effective January 1, 2015
(subject to a phase-in period for certain provisions). Basel III imposes significantly higher capital requirements and
more restrictive leverage and liquidity ratios than those previously in place. The capital ratios to be considered “well
capitalized” under Basel III are: (1) Common Equity Tier 1(CET1) of 6.5%, (2) Tier 1 Leverage of 5%, (3) Tier 1
Risk-Based Capital of 8%, and (4) Total Risk-Based Capital of 10%. The rules also included changes in the risk
weights of certain assets to better reflect credit and other risk exposures. In addition, a capital conservation buffer is
being phased-in beginning in at 0.625% for 2016, 1.25% for 2017, 1.875% for 2018 and 2.50% for 2019 and
thereafter. The capital conservation buffer is applicable to all of the capital ratios except for the Tier 1 Leverage ratio.
The capital conservation buffer is equal to the lowest value of the three applicable capital ratios less the regulatory
minimum for each respective capital measurement. The Bank’s capital conservation buffer at December 31, 2018 was
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7.06% (total risk-based capital 15.06% less 8.00%) compared to the 2018 regulatory buffer of 1.875%. Compliance
with the capital conservation buffer is required in order to avoid limitations certain capital distributions. As of
December 31, 2018, the Bank was “well capitalized’ under the Basel III requirements and believes it would be “well
capitalized” on a fully-phased in basis had such a requirement been in effect. The minimum capital ratios (shown as
“adequately capitalized”) and the “well capitalized” capital ratios are reported on Note 2 of the accompanying financial
statements.

The following table presents capital ratios for the Corporation at December 31:

Table 20. Capital Ratios

2018 2017 2016
Common Equity Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio 13.96% 14.06% 14.41%

Total risk-based capital ratio 1521% 1531% 15.67%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio 13.96% 14.06% 14.41%
Tier 1 leverage ratio 9.78% 9.73% 10.11%

For additional information on capital adequacy refer to Note 2 of the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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Local Economy

The Corporation’s primary market area includes Franklin, Fulton, Cumberland and Huntingdon County, PA. This area
is diverse in demographic and economic makeup. County populations range from a low of approximately 15,000 in
Fulton County to over 250,000 in Cumberland County. Unemployment in the Bank’s market area has remained steady
in 2018 and ranges from a low of 3.0% in Cumberland County to high of 4.5% in Fulton County. The market area has
a diverse economic base and local industries include, warehousing, truck & rail shipping centers, light and heavy
manufacturers, health-care, higher education institutions, farming and agriculture, and a varied service sector. The
market area provides easy access to the major metropolitan markets on the east coast via trucking and rail
transportation. Because of this, warehousing and distribution companies continue to find the area attractive. The local
economy is not overly dependent on any one industry or business and Management believes that the Bank’s primary
market area continues to be well suited for growth. The following provides selected economic data for the Bank’s
primary market at December 31:

Economic Data

2018 2017
Unemployment Rate (seasonally adjusted)
Market area range (1) 30% -45% 3.3% -4.5%
Pennsylvania 4.0% 4.6%
United States 3.7% 4.1%
Housing Price Index - year over year change
PA, nonmetropolitan statistical area 3.6% 2.3%
United States 6.6% 6.3%
Building Permits - year over year change -12 moths
Harrisburg-Carlisle, PA MSA & Chambersburg-Waynesboro, PA MSA
Residential, estimated 15.9% 5.2%
Multifamily, estimated 136.0% -27.8%

(1) Franklin, Cumberland, Fulton and Huntingdon Counties

The assets and liabilities of the Corporation are financial in nature, as such, the pricing of products, customer demand
for certain types of products, and the value of assets and liabilities are greatly influenced by interest rates. As such,
interest rates and changes in interest rates may have a more significant effect on the Corporation’s financial results than
on other types of industries. Because of this, the Corporation watches the actions of the Federal Reserve Open Market
Committee (FOMC) as it makes decisions about interest rate changes and monetary policy. In December 2018, the
FOMC increased the federal funds rate target range by 25 basis points. This was the fourth increase in 2018 and the
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ninth hike since late 2015. Looking ahead to 2019, the FOMC will continue to monitor gobal economic and financial
developments and assess their implications for the economic outlook. Fed officials also indicate they see fewer rate
hikes in 2019, estimating that only “some gradual increases” will be warranted. The wording seems to reflect intent to
respond in real time to the course of the economy takes rather than follow a rate-hike road map as it has in the past
few years.

Liquidity

The Corporation conducts substantially all of its business through its bank subsidiary. The liquidity needs of the
Corporation are funded primarily by the bank subsidiary, supplemented with liquidity from its dividend reinvestment
plan.

The Bank must meet the financial needs of the customers that it serves, while providing a satisfactory return on the
shareholders’ investment. In order to accomplish this, the Corporation must maintain sufficient liquidity in order to
respond quickly to the changing level of funds required for both loan and deposit activity. The goal of liquidity
management is to meet the ongoing cash flow requirements of depositors who want to withdraw funds and of
borrowers who request loan disbursements. The Bank regularly reviews it liquidity position by measuring its projected
net cash flows (in and out) at a 30 and 90-day interval. The Bank stress tests this measurement by assuming a level of
deposit out-flows that have not historically been realized. In addition to this forecast, other funding sources are
reviewed as a method to provide emergency funding if necessary. The objective of this measurement is to identify the
amount of cash that could be raised quickly without the need to liquidate assets. The Bank also stresses its liquidity
position utilizing different longer-term scenarios. The varying degrees of stress create pressure on deposit flows in its
local market, reduce access to wholesale funding and limit access of funds available through brokered deposit
channels. In addition to stressing cash flow, specific liquidity risk indicators are monitored to help identify risk

areas. This analysis helps identify and quantify the potential cash surplus/deficit over a variety of time horizons to
ensure the Bank has adequate funding resources. Assumptions used for liquidity stress testing are subjective. Should
an evolving liquidity situation or business cycle present new data, potential assumption changes will be

considered. The Bank believes it can meet all anticipated liquidity demands.
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Historically, the Bank has satisfied its liquidity needs from earnings, repayment of loans, amortizing and maturing
investment securities, loan sales, deposit growth and its ability to access existing lines of credit. All investment
securities are classified as available for sale; therefore, securities that are unencumbered (approximately $61.8 million
fair value) as collateral for borrowings are an additional source of readily available liquidity, either by selling the
security or, more preferably, to provide collateral for additional borrowing. The Bank also has access to other
wholesale funding via the brokered CD market.

The FHLB system has always been a major source of funding for community banks. The Bank’s maximum borrowing
capacity with the FHLB at December 31, 2018 was $348.6 million with $348.6 million available to borrow. There are
no indicators that lead the Bank to believe the FHLB will discontinue its lending function or restrict the Bank’s ability
to borrow. If either of these events were to occur, it would have a negative effect on the Bank and it is unlikely that
the Bank could replace the level of FHLB funding in a short time.

The Bank has established credit at the Federal Reserve Discount Window and as of year-end had the ability to borrow
approximately $17 million. The Bank also has a $6.0 million unsecured line of credit at a correspondent bank.

Off Balance Sheet Commitments

The Corporation’s financial statements do not reflect various commitments that are made in the normal course of
business, which may involve some liquidity risk. These commitments consist mainly of unfunded loans and letters of
credit made under the same standards as on-balance sheet loans and lines of credit. Because these unfunded
instruments have fixed maturity dates and many of them will expire without being drawn upon, they do not generally
present any significant liquidity risk to the Corporation. Unused commitments and standby letters of credit totaled
$271.7 million and $25.4 million, respectively, at December 31, 2018, compared to $300.1 million and $28.6 million,
respectively, at December 31, 2017. As of June 30, 2018, the Bank established a $2.4 million allowance against
letters of credit issued as part of the Participation which remains outstanding at December 31, 2018 and is discussed in
the Loan Quality section. See Note 18 of the accompanying consolidated financial statements for more information
on commitments and contingencies.

Management believes that any amounts actually drawn upon can be funded in the normal course of operations. The
Corporation has no investment in or financial relationship with any unconsolidated entities that are reasonably likely
to have a material effect on liquidity.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Market Risk

In the course of its normal business operations, the Corporation is exposed to certain market risks. The Corporation
has no foreign currency exchange rate risk, no commodity price risk or material equity price risk. However, it is
exposed to interest rate risk. All interest rate risk arises in connection with financial instruments entered into for
purposes other than trading. Financial instruments, which are sensitive to changes in market interest rates, include
fixed and variable-rate loans, fixed-income securities, derivatives, interest-bearing deposits and other borrowings.

Changes in interest rates can have an impact on the Corporation’s net interest income and the economic value of
equity. The objective of interest rate risk management is to identify and manage the sensitivity of net interest income
and economic value of equity to changing interest rates in order to achieve consistent earnings that are not contingent
upon favorable trends in interest rates.

The Corporation uses several tools to measure and evaluate interest rate risk. One tool is interest rate sensitivity or
gap analysis. Gap analysis classifies assets and liabilities by repricing and maturity characteristics and provides
Management with an indication of how different interest rate scenarios will impact net interest income. Table 21
presents a gap analysis of the Corporation’s balance sheet at December 31, 2018. A positive gap in the under one-year
time interval suggests that, all else being equal, the Corporation’s near-term earnings would rise in a higher interest
rate environment and decline in a lower rate environment. A negative gap suggests the opposite result. At

December 31, 2018, the Corporation’s cumulative gap position at one year was negative. However, the incremental
benefit of future rate decreases has been reduced as the rates paid on the Bank’s liabilities have been reduced greatly,
leaving little room for future reductions. In addition, many of the liabilities are reported in Table 21 at the earliest
period at which the rate could change. Since these rates change at the discretion of the Bank, certain liabilities may or
may not be repriced with the same magnitude or at the same time as market rates. These circumstances are not
captured by a gap analysis. Consequently, gap analysis is not a good indicator of future earnings.

Another tool for analyzing interest rate risk is financial simulation modeling which captures the effect of not only
changing interest rates but also other sources of cash flow variability including loan and securities prepayments and
customer preferences. Financial simulation modeling forecasts both net interest income and the economic value of
equity under a variety of different interest
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rate environments that cannot be captured with a gap analysis. The Corporation regularly measures the effects of
multiple yield curve rate changes. The magnitude of each change scenario may vary depending on the current interest
rate environment In addition, the balance sheet is held static in each scenario so that the effect of an interest rate
change can be isolated and not distorted by changes in the balance sheet.

Table 22 presents the results of three different rate change scenarios and measures the change in net interest income
against a base (unchanged) scenario over one year. As shown, the Bank’s net interest income compared to the base
scenario decreases in the down 100 basis point scenario, but increases in each of the up scenarios. For each scenario,
interest rate changes are ramped up or down over a period of 1 year. The Bank believes a ramp scenario is more
realistic than an interest rate shock scenario; however, the Bank also runs scenarios using shocks and yield curve
twists. Economic value of equity (EVE) is defined as the estimated discounted present value of assets minus the
discounted present value of liabilities and is a surrogate for long-term earnings. EVE measures the degree to which the
economic value of a bank changes under different rate scenarios. EVE focuses on a longer-term time horizon and
captures all balance sheet cash flows and is more effective in considering embedded options. The discount rates used
in the EVE calculation are based on market rates for like assets and liabilities and the balance sheet position is held
constant in order to isolate the risk of interest rate changes. For EVE simulation, all rates change by the defined
amount immediately and simultaneously in a shock fashion.

Computations of prospective effects of hypothetical interest rate changes are based on many assumptions, including
relative levels of market interest rates, loan prepayments and deposit repricing. Certain shortcomings are inherent in
the computation of discounted present value and, if key relationships do not unfold as assumed, actual values may
differ from those presented. Further, the computations do not contemplate any actions Management could undertake
in response to changes in market interest rates.

The following table shows interest rate sensitivity for the Corporation as of December 31, 2018.

Table 21. Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis

(Dollars in thousands) 1-90 91-181 182-365 1-5 Beyond
Days Days Days Years 5 Years Total
Interest-earning assets:
Interest-bearing deposits
in other banks $ 29,782 $ 470 $ 3,499 $ 2,249 $ — $ 36,000
7,370 9,237 13,589 54,577 47,525 132,298
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Investment securities and
restricted stock

Loans 253,074 40,915 112,768 458,100
Total interest-earning assets 290,226 50,622 129,856 514,926
Interest-bearing liabilities:

Interest-bearing checking 305,661 — — —
Money market deposit accounts 436,752 — — —
Savings 81,206 — — —
Time 11,949 9,056 15,419 22,373

Total interest-bearing liabilities $ 835,568 $ 9,056 $ 15,419 $ 22,373
Interest rate gap $ (545,342) $ 41,566 $ 114,437 $ 492,553
Cumulative interest rate gap $ (545,342) $ (503,776) $ (389,339) $ 103,214

Table 22. Sensitivity to Changes in Market Interest Rates

Economic Value of

(Dollars in thousands) Net Interest Income Equity (EVE)

Change in rates (basis points)  Projected % Change Projected % Change
+400 $ 47,384 8.4% $ 255225 1.6%
+300 $ 46,522 6.4% $ 255971 1.9%
+200 $ 45,624 4.4% $ 257,167 2.4%
+100 $ 44,698 2.3% $ 257,157 2.4%
unchanged $ 43,705 — $ 251,085 —

(100) $ 41,664 (4.7)% $ 222491 (11.4)%
(200) $ 39,582 (9.4)% $ 183,059 (27.1)%
41

108,518
156,043

2,796
$ 2,796

$ 153,247
$ 256,461

973,375
1,141,673

305,661
436,752
81,206
61,593
$ 885,212

$ 256,461
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Forward-Looking Statements

Certain statements appearing herein which are not historical in nature are forward-looking statements within the
meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-looking statements refer to a future
period or periods, reflecting Management’s current views as to likely future developments, and use words “may,” “will,”
“expect,” “believe,” “estimate,” “anticipate,” or similar terms. Because forward-looking statements involve certain risks,
uncertainties and other factors over which the Corporation has no direct control, actual results could differ materially
from those contemplated in such statements. These factors include (but are not limited to) the following: general
economic conditions, changes in interest rates, change in the Corporation’s cost of funds, changes in government
monetary policy, changes in government regulation and taxation of financial institutions, effects of government
shutdowns and budget negotiations, impacts of the interruption or breach in security of our information systems or

other technological risks and attacks, acts of war or terrorism, changes in accounting policies or practices, changes in

the rate of inflation, changes in technology, the intensification of competition within the Corporation’s market area,

and other similar factors.

EEINT3

Impact of Inflation

The impact of inflation upon financial institutions such as the Corporation differs from its effect upon other
commercial enterprises. Unlike most other commercial enterprises, virtually all of the assets of the Corporation are
monetary in nature. As a result, interest rates have a more significant impact on the Corporation’s performance than do
the effects of general levels of inflation. Although inflation (and inflation expectations) may affect the interest rate
environment, it is not possible to measure with any precision the impact of future inflation upon the Corporation.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Board of Directors and Shareholders

Franklin Financial Services Corporation
Chambersburg, Pennsylvania

Opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Franklin Financial Services Corporation (the
“Corporation”) and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the related consolidated statements of income,
comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2018, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the “consolidated financial statements”). In our
opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Corporation and subsidiaries at December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the results of their operations and their cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2018, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States) (“PCAOB”), the Corporation's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2018, based on
criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSQ”) and our report dated March 18, 2019 expressed an unqualified
opinion thereon.

Basis for Opinion

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on the Corporation’s consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We are a public
accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to the Corporation in
accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of
material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures
included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
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management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s BDO USA, LLP

We have served as the Corporation's auditor since 2013.

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

March 18, 2019
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

Assets

Cash and due from banks
Interest-bearing deposits in other banks
Total cash and cash equivalents

Debt securities available for sale, at fair value
Equity securities

Restricted stock

Loans held for sale

Loans

Allowance for loan losses

Net Loans

Premises and equipment, net

Bank owned life insurance

Goodwill

Other real estate owned

Deferred tax asset, net

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Deposits

Non-interest bearing checking

Money management, savings and interest checking
Time

Total deposits

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Shareholders' equity

Common stock, $1 par value per share,15,000,000 shares authorized with

4,701,367 shares issued and 4,408,761 shares outstanding at December 31, 2018 and
4,689,099 shares issued and 4,354,788 shares outstanding at December 31, 2017
Capital stock without par value, 5,000,000 shares authorized with no

shares issued and outstanding

Additional paid-in capital

Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Treasury stock, 292,606 shares at December 31, 2018 and 334,311 shares at

December 31,

2018 2017

$ 16,957 $ 21,433
36,000 37,170
52,957 58,603
131,472 126,971
374 365
452 456
118 442
973,375 943,700
(12,415) (11,792)
960,960 931,908
13,521 13,741
23,496 22,980
9,016 9,016
2,684 2,598
5,992 5,803
8,545 6,930
1,209,587 $ 1,179,813
197,417  $ 196,853
823,619 774,857
61,593 75,471
1,082,629 1,047,181
8,562 17,488
1,091,191 1,064,669
4,701 4,689
41,530 40,396
83,946 82,218
(6,380) (6,028)

78



Edgar Filing: USCORP - Form 10QSB

December 31, 2017, at cost
Total shareholders' equity
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(5,401) (6,131)
118,396 115,144
$ 1,209,587 $ 1,179,813
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Consolidated Statements of Income

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Interest income

Loans, including fees

Interest and dividends on investments:
Taxable interest

Tax exempt interest

Dividend income

Deposits and obligations of other banks
Total interest income

Interest expense

Deposits

Short-term borrowings

Total interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net interest income after provision for loan losses
Noninterest income

Investment and trust services fees

Loan service charges

Deposit service charges and fees

Other service charges and fees

Debit card income

Increase in cash surrender value of life insurance
Net loss on sale of other real estate owned
OTTI losses on debt securities

Debt securities gains, net

Change in fair value of equity securities
Other

Total noninterest income

Years ended December 31,

2018
$ 41,095

2,087
1,173
24

489
44,868

4,190
24
4,214
40,654
9,954
30,700

5,669
882
2,310
1,409
1,653
515
®)
56

9

131
12,629

2017
$ 36,274

2,062
1,122
26

401
39,885

2,475
16
2,491
37,394
670
36,724

5,370
831
2,399
1,327
1,543
521
(26)

3

221

2016
$ 32,992

2,271
1,412
17

287
36,979

2,212
33
2,245
34,734
3,775
30,959

4,969
714
2,468
1,257
1,469
531
€2))
(40)
22

246
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